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Kimberley Pena
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Lynn Fisher; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Cari Vinson; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 00278-09 and 00412-09 in Dkt. 090041-E|

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you for your help in this matter.

From: Lynn Fisher

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:01 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Carl Vinson; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 00278-09 and 00412-09 in Dkt. 09004 1-EI

Kimberley, please declassify these items and return them to APA to include in our work papers.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:26 AM

To: Lynn Fisher; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Carl Vinson; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 00278-09 and 00412-09 in Dkt. 090041-EI

As of this morning, we have not received an extension. Are these documents to be returned to the source or
declassified and forwarded to APA?

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1:36 PM

To: Lynn Fisher; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Carl Vinson; Ann Cole

Subject: Confidential DNs 00278-09 and 00412-09 in Dkt. 090041-El

Lynn and Kathryn, DNs 00278-09 and 00412-09 will reach declassification on 09/24/2010. Are these
documents to be returned to the source or declassified and forwarded to APA?
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